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Michacl Healy

Au stra l ian G overn n]ent Assistant Seerctary
Popeny Services
Department of Defence Depacment of Defince

CANBERRA ACT 2600
Michacl. Healyisi defence.gov.ou
Tel: 02 6266 £490

Fak: 02 6266 8270

Defence Support Group

ASPS/OUT2007/22

Mr Greg Brown

Group Manager

Strategy and Governance
Bankstown City Council

PO Box 8

BANKSTOWN NSW 1885

Dear Mr Brown

WW 2 Bunker in Bankstown: RAAF’s No.1 Figlltcr Sector HQ (1943-'45)

Thank you for your letter of 12 November 2007 to Mr Nick Wamer, Secretary Depariment of
Defence. This matier has been referred to the Department of Finance and Deregulation who

will contact you to resolve the issue.

The contact person in the Department of Finance and Deregulation is Dr Guy Verney, who
[ trust this matter can be expediently resolved to the satisfaction of both Bankstown City
Council and the Commonwealth.

Yours sincerely
s22

Assistant Secretary
Property Services
e

// ' December 2007

Defending daswalia and ity Notionof Iiyrests
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From: French, David MR 1

Sent: Friday, 11 July 2008 10:20

To: Green, Dennis AIRCDRE 1

Cc: Clifton, Alison MS; Lacey, Graham MR; Holcroft, Lorraine MS; Weston, Terry MR
Subject: RE: WWII BUNKER @ BANKSTOWN, NSW [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

AIRCDRE Green,

In late 2007 this matter was referred to the Department of Finance and Deregulation (DoFD) for action as
the last "owner" of the site appeared to have been the then Commonwealth Department of Housing. Any
disposal/transfer action of Commonwealth property around that time would have been handled by an
agency now subsumed by DoFD - the former Dept of Administrative Services or the Australian Property
Group.

ASPS wrote to Council advising them of the DoFD point of contact (copy attached). To date | have been
unable to locate either a response from Council or DoFD on this issue.

It would appear to me that the issue of ownership remains unresolved, therefore so do the respective
heritage obligations for preserving the site under either Commonwealth or State legislation.

Might | suggest that the RAAF Heritage Advisory Committee make contact with Council to determine
what, if any, action has taken place. If nothing has happened it would be useful if Council could provide
the Lot and Section number for the property and a copy of the registered title from their Lands Titles
Office. The title should establish legal ownership. If no title is able to be located the Commonwealth will
need to seek legal opinion as to the way forward. This matter would need to be discussed further
between Defence and DoFD to determine who should carry the action.

Hope this assists.

Dave French

AJASPS
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From: SATF (SKM) s47F

Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2008 11:43 AM
To: Peaker, Nicola MS

Subject: RE: Condell Park [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Exactly how it would have been built. Happy for you to forward to UGS.

s47F
Senior Property Consultant

100 Christie Street St Leonards NSW 2065
Tel: +61 2 9928 2395

Fax: +61 9928 2520

Mobile: +61 (522

Email: s47F

Sinclair Knight Merz
achieve outstanding client success
For further information, visit our website www.skmconsulting.com

From: Peaker, Nicola MS [mailto:Nicola.Peaker@defence.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2008 11:41 AM

To: s47F (SKM)
Subject: RE: Condell Park [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks s47

Great piccies.... looks almost like they built it above ground and then buried it. Changes the legal
perspective for ownership.

Do you mind if | forward the piccies to UGS for their title search project??
Thanks,

Nicola.

Nicolsc Peatter

Nicola Peaker
Department of Defence
Property Disposals

Ph. 02 9377 2029

Fx. 02 9377 2036

nicola.peaker@defence.gov.au



http://www.skmconsulting.com/
mailto:Nicola.Peaker@defence.gov.au
mailto:nicola.peaker@defence.gov.au

From: s47F (SKM) [mailtos47F 1
Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2008 09:34

To: Peaker, Nicola MS; Stewart, Duncan MR 1

Subject: FW: Condell Park

Dear Nicola and Duncan

Attached are two files with the 1943 photo of the site. The yellow lines are the current cadastre
(property boundaries) overlayed on the photo. Please note that the cadastre overlay is pretty
close but not 100% accurate.

The good news is | believe that the bunker is actually shown in these photos. It looks like it
straddles four Strata Plans. You can also see the two piles of soil to the west of it.

Very interesting.

Regards

SATF
Senior Property Consultant

100 Christie Street St Leonards NSW 2065
Tel: +61 2 9928 2395

Fax: +61 9928 2520

Mobile: +61g22

Emails4a7F

Sinclair Knight Merz
achieve outstanding client success
For further information, visit our website www.skmconsulting.com

SKM is committed to working with its clients to deliver a sustainable future for all.
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Notice - This message contains confidential information intended only for the exclusive
use of the addressee named above. No confidentiality is waived or lost by any mistaken
transmission to you. If you have received this message in error please delete the
document and notify us immediately.

Any opinion, text, documentation or attachment received is valid as at the date of issue
only. The recipient is responsible for reviewing the status of the transferred information
and should advise us immediately upon receipt of any discrepancy.

All email sent to SKM will be intercepted, screened and filtered by SKM or its approved
Service Providers.

SKM is committed to working with its clients to deliver a sustainable future for all. Please


http://www.skmconsulting.com/

consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Notice - This message contains confidential information intended only for the exclusive use of
the addressee named above. No confidentiality is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to
you. If you have received this message in error please delete the document and notify us
immediately.

Any opinion, text, documentation or attachment received is valid as at the date of issue only. The
recipient is responsible for reviewing the status of the transferred information and should advise
us immediately upon receipt of any discrepancy.

All email sent to SKM will be intercepted, screened and filtered by SKM or its approved Service
Providers.
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